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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: CHAN Sam <sam.chan@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 19 October 2018 5:06 PM
To: motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; KKLau; Jimmy Lee Priority Svc; frankie@fta.com.sg;

Autoprobe - Mr Tay; AutoProbe Admin -surveyor; ricky@rta.com.sg; patrick.soo@a-
pac.sg; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); nick@Ibs-auto.com; elson@rta.com.sg;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; benson@l|bs-auto.com; LKK

Valuation
Cc: TEO Kitty; HO Vincent
Subject: Assistance required: To effect MV for SJQ9794A
Attachments: Scan 19 Oct 2018.pdf; ATT00001.htm

Dear Partners,
Please assist to provide Ms Kitty Teo with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 16/10/2018

Thanks in advance for your help.

Thanks & regards
Sam

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner'quticuIar_s Dof: (6 !lellg
OwnerIDTypg; o - Singapore NRIC C_Ax®)
Owner ID; 06267 o
Vehicle Details

Vehic!e'Nr‘:J.:' ' - T ' ' SJQ9794A
VehicletobeExported: Yes

~Intended Deregistration Date: 160ct 2018

_Veh_{gle-:ﬁtﬁ;lka‘l-{é;w kit i b S e
VehiceModel: ~ ODYSSEY24LATSR
i g ot
Manufacturing Year 2008
EngineNo: | .~ K24Z21300335

Chassis No.: ~ JHMRB38509C200330
Maximum PowerOutj::ut”:. - ﬁ ~ 132.0kw (177 bhp)
Open Market Value: o | _ $3540500 |

Original Régistht'"ation Date: | 03 Jun 2009 |

First Registration Date:_ - - _QB Jun 2009

Transfer Count: o il

Actual ARF Paid: | $31,012.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details =

PARF Eligibility: - Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 02 Jun 2019

PARF Rebate Amount: | $15,506.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 02 Jun 2019

COE Category: B - Car (1601cc & above)
COE Period(Years): | 10

QP Paid: $4,022.00

COE Rebate Amount: $577.00
Total Rebate Amount: $16,083.00

"he information contained herein is correct as at 16 Oct 2018
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New Cars Sell My Car Directory
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Used Honda Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Login  Sign up
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Resources
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fost ah Bifvertiserant PRIME MOTOR & LEASING ®
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just ;
$58 until it's SOLD! {CHENG YONG CREDIT ENTERPRISES PTELTD GRIUE OF COMPANIES) :
SO i With over 200 unlts of vehicles -
= NGB G iiave-df Eaifna Net Link Partners to choose from, ranging from e B n
L e Y bl B s all European to Japanese Makes. I -
Browse by Category ¥ «Back (1 2 3 ) Next Sort by Date Posted ¥ 20 results/page ¥
} icles Honda Odyssey b
Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Honda Odyssey Any Any 2009 Any Any Any All
Honda Odyssey 2.4A (New 10-  $59,900 $5,990 fyr 19-Feb-2009 2,354 cc 170,000 km MPV Available
yr COE)
Must View! Must Test! Must Buy! Odyssey Buyers Must Not Miss! You Will Know Why Once You Come For A Test Drive! Super Silent & Smooth Drive!
Interior Is LIke New! New Tyres/Batt/Engine & Gear Oil! Bri..,
Posted: 19-0ct-2018 Tags: 2009 Honda Odyssey, 2009 honda odyssey, Honda Odyssey, honda adyssey, Honda, Odyssey,
To REEEERES odyssey, Used Honda
Honda Odyssey 2.4A Sunroof $24,999 $8,450 /yr 28-Sep-2009 2,354 cc 168,000 km MPV Available

Upgrade To Pioneer Sound System Germanmaestro Speaker Worth $3k. Option To Renew For 10 Years COE At Price Of $60k.

Tags: 2009 Honda Odyssey, 2009 honda odyssey, Honda Qdyssey, honda odyssey, Honda, Odyssay,

Pos 7-0ct-2(
osted: 17-Oct-2018 odyssey. Used Honda

Honda Odyssey 2.4 £22,800 N.A 27-Mar-2009 2,354 cc - MPV

Available

1 Single Owner Cnly! Affordable Down Payment At $7K Plus Only! Professional Evaluation And Grooming Package Available. A Car Not To Be Missed,
Well Kept In Tip Top Condition By Previous Owner, Buy It ...

Dickson Automobile

Tags: 2009 Honda Odyssev, 2009 honda odyssey, Honda Odyssey, honda odyssey, Honda, Odyssey,

Posted: 15-0ct-2018
k = HA20L8 odyssey, Used Honda

Honda Odyssey 2.4A EXV $27,000 $11,160 /yr 23-Oct-2009 2,354 cc 90,000 km MPV Available
Premium
Latest And Premium RB3 Facelifted Model. Low Mileage Dane, Tip Top Condition, No Repair Needed. Porect owner. |
Posted: 13-0ct-2018 Tags: 2009 Honda Odyssey, 2009 handa adyssey, Honda Odyssey, honda adyssey, Honda, Odyssey,
IR DITAESNIY T odyssey, Used Honda
Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!
| GET YOUR vou . ki
| COE Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it. Get the cheapest loan in town and an
'RENEWAL approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today.
LOAN
Honda Odyssey 2.4A $21,000 $9,580 /yr 07-May-2009 2,354 cc - MPV Available
Looking For A Short Term MPV? Look No More, Good BUY! 1 Owner, Well Kept By Previous Owner, Comfort And Best MPV For Family Usage, Pick Up
Your Phone And Contact Our Name Sales Person For Viewing. e
Ka-Hup Vehicles Trading
Posted: 12-Oct-201g | 295 2009 Honda Odyssey, 2009 honda odyssey, Honda Odyssey, honda odyssey, Honda, Odyssey,
odyssey, Used Handa
Honda Odyssey 2.4A Sunroof - N.A 29-Apr-2009 2,354 cc - MPV SoLD

honda odyssey, Honda Odyssey, honda odyssey, Honda, Odyssey,

t201g 298

Basted:
Pasted: ¢ odyssey, Use

Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert Shortlist [ 1]

| e Honda Odyssey 2.4A |
| o

To compare cars,
select from the
search results,

To compare cars,
select from the
search resuits,

To compare cars,
select fram the
search results.

i ;

JESIN 07.112y-2009

https:.’/www.sgcarmart.com!used_carsflisting.php?BRSR=D&MOD:Honda&MMO=Odyssey&RPG=20&VEH=O&RGD=2009 1/3




